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F 000 ' INITIAL COMMENTS . F00D
" Burveyor: 32572 ; ;
_Arecerfification health survey tor compliange with ;
| 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirgments for |
! long term care fachifies, was canducted from i
. 8/18/15 through 8/19/15. Michael J Fitzmaurice
| South Dakota Veterans Home wes found natin
| compliance with the folipwing requirements.
| F241, F252, F280, and F281. : _
F 241 | 483.15(a) DIGNITY AND RESPECT QF : F 241 Dignity and respect of individuality- The SD 1 09/30/2015
s5=E INDIVIDUALITY ' ; ! Veterans Home will provide corrective action for |

| The facility must promets cars for residents ina
| manner and in an environiment that maintains or
. enhances each resident's dignity and respect in
| full recognition of his or her individuality,

i This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced !

Lby:

i Burveyor: 32573 |
| Based on chservation and interview, the provider
: tailed to ensure dignity had been maintained for

! ali residents using the toilet and handwashing !
| facllities in all ifty-two residents’ roams. Findings
L include:

i 1, Random observations from 8/15/15 through
| BMSMM5 of ail fifty-two resident roorm toilet and

handwashing sink areas revezied those areas
! sould only be separated by & privacy curtsin from
| the remainder of the resident room, :

! Interview on 89135 at 10:00 aum. with the i
| physics! plant manager confimed resident rooms
: had been remodeled in 1996, The closet walls

| had been remaved to make raom for the addition

iofa s}n-i\and toilet in every resident roarn. Toilet

 deficigncy (re: Dignity and Respect of Individuality) |
| all fifty-two resident xoom toilet and handwashing
| sink aveas revealed those areas could only be ‘
; separated by a privacy curtain from the rermainder

t of the ‘resident room, Staff will provide increased
 privacy and acknowledge dignity with the use of the |
{ toilet By the privacy cortain and close the door to
 the resident room. *T'o ensure the Veterans Haome
\identiffes other xesidents having the potential tobe
| affected by the same defidency practice all staffwill |
'be educated by 8/11/15 what coastitutes dignity

| especiglly with persenal care and toileting, and the
|plannied use of privacy curtaing and closed door, ‘
IThe facility s undergoing a new ilding |
{projec] ﬂlatgi:planne forg compl:ﬁ‘;cﬁtigu&?mg '
imove In date of 11/2015, This new facility will

ensure this deficiency will not reoccur. The
‘bathroome will be encloscd within each resident
iroom gnd have doers for privacy. *The DON or
‘designge will monitor daily for compliace and re-
{educate gtaff in the event of non-compliance.
Monitoring results will be shared with monthly
IQAP] to ensure suatainability. 50, recrive action

iwill bel completed by 09/30/15 :
| i

i

1
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Any defibingy

atker safeguatds pravide sufficient protection to the patients,
tellowing the date of survey whether or nat a plan of corraction is provided, For nursing
davs following the date thess documents are fade available to th
prograns participation,

sthiament ending with an asterizk (*) denotas a deficlency which the institution may be e
(Sea instructions.) Except for nursigg home

s facility. If deficiencies are eited,

ad from criracting providing it is detbrmided that
£, the findings stated above ara disclosable 80 daye
homes, e above Tindings and plans of comection are dizciosable 1a
an approved plan of corection ig requisite to continued
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F 241 | Continuad From page 1 . F2a41
" and sink walls ware niot rebuilt due to federal ;
 resident room erea squere footage requirements.
F 252 : 483.15(h){1) : F 252 - Safe/clean/comfortable/homelike/environment- 09/30/2015
55=k | SAFEGLEAN/COMFORTABLE/HOMELIKE . 'To aldress this deficiency (re: F 252 SafefClean/
{ENVIRONMENT . ; Comfortable/ Homalike/ Environment) the
i ; ; provider proposss 10 construct a replacernent
The facillty must provide & safe, clean, | facilify which has alveady begum mmd is dated foz
comfortable and homelike environment, allowing | | Fs‘mf“lﬁm o ?-1’;{;‘5' Tﬂlhe :“ET H“’mﬁa] ©
the resident to use his or her personal kelengings | | identytics other residents that have the potent
to the extent possible i i be aﬂiectad by the same deficiency by the avchitect
i i { has addressed the exposed piping and ductworkby |
: i | goncealing these items within the walls and sbove
. ; . . " qeilinge ¥To ensure the deficient practice doss not
Thlis REQUIREMENT i3 not met as evidanced ecuthe soplaserment budding will meet ol
by: ; { construction requirements Lo participate as 4
Surveyor: 32573 . . . { Medifare/Medicaid certified nursing home,
Bgsed on ol_:aser_vatiun and interview, the provider ! | Facility will be maintined under cutreat SOP,
| falled to maintain a hometike environment for &l [ with performance standards enforeed and
residents residing in the facility. Exposed !  sustained by the DON and/or designee. Evaluation
plumnbing, exhaust and raturn air piping, and measpres for corrective actions will be inteprated
cable runs were visible in the ceilings and along into QAPI angd reviewed monthly to ensare ;
the walls in corriders, residents' rooma, and sustainability. *Corrective action will be completed |
| resident use areas. Findings include: when new fadlity is complete.
1, Random observatlons fram 8/18/15 through
8/19/15 revealad corridars, residents' rooms, and ;
resident use areas had piumbing, exhaust and
return alr piping, and cable runs visibie in the
cellings and along the walls, §
' Interview on 8/9/15 at 10:00 am, with the
i physical plant manager confirmed he was aware :
of the visible piping, venting, and cable ung, The " Partizipate Planning Care Revise- *Correcitve
i building had been in that condition before he had action hasbeen accomplished for deficiency (re: ¥
started at the facliity. At one time he had looked 280 The Right to Participate Plenning Care- ;
imto putting in 2 false celling, but then the rooms Revised CP) residents 11 and 12 carc plans were |
i would not have met the ropm height not wpdated and ravised to reflect current seatus, :
i requirements. As off 08/01/15 those resident’s care plaus have  D9/30/2015
F 280! 483.20(d)(3), 483.10(K){2) RIGHT TO F 280 1;;: ;mmd and revised to reflect their current |
: !
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Haic SUMMARY STATEMENT QF DEFICIENCIES o FROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION Es
PREFIX (EAGH DEFICIENGY MUST BE FRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX | (EACH CORREGTIVE ACTION SHOULD B | GOVMPLETION
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG - GROSSMEFERENGED TO THEAPPROPRINTE ~  DATE
: , DEFIGIENGY) )
' r ‘ Coptinue rom page 2
F 280 Continued From page 2 ‘ F 280 2T ehenre the SD Veterans Horme identifies other
$5=D . PARTICIPATE FLANNING CARE-REVISECP residénts that have the potential to be affected by
. _ _the sgme deficlency all residents have the rght to
| The resident has the right, uniess adjudged | pactidipatsin their own care plan to maintain
| incompetent or otherwise found o be ; | acouracy and seflect their actual care status, and

| incapacitated under the laws of the State, o | quarterly audits of resident cave plans ensuring the |

prwi rupdates snd revises the care plan. 3The
| gﬁ::ﬂ 2?; [2 ;::?;:ig %rec:;:ﬂ::g treatment or ! | spatemnie chanpes that have been made at the 5D
g ' | Vetertns Home to ansure that the deficiencies will

 not regccur are; review and update of the Team

! Care Conference and Team Care Creation policy

* includes resident and family participation in the
team gare conference by 09/30/15, Nursing and

:

| Acomprehensive care plan must be developed
. within 7 days after the completion of the
" comprehenaive assaessment; prapared by an

| interdisciplinary team, that includes the aftending dietady stafFwill receive education regarding the
physician, & registered nurse with responsibility . impottanes of residents/family participating in
for the resident, and othey appropriate staff In / care planning creation and maintaining the care
disciplines as determined by ihe resident's needs, | plans|zs gosls and interventions change gn the
and, fo the extent practicabls, the participation of | active docwnent, by 09/30/15. “The MDS§
tha resident, the residant's family or the resident's Coordinater will perform monthly chart audits to
legal representative; and periodically reviewad ensurg compliance with this deficiency and report |
; and ravised by a team of gualified persons after ! to the DON. These andits will be monitored by the -
each assessment, ' : DOYNlwho will report monthly lo QAP te ensure
' sustainability. SCorrective action will be complated |
by 09/30/15,

Tms REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced !
| by: ;
+ Burveyor: 34030 i

: Surveyor: 32573

Bssed on ohservation, interview, recard review, :
and pollc:y review, the provider falled 1o update - i
! and revise care plans for 2 of 12 sampled :
| residents (11 and 12) to reflect their currant
! status. Findings include:

-

1 Surveyor 34030

1. Revigw of resident 12s 6/9/15 physician's
orders revealed an order for fluid restriction of .
1500 milliliters {mi) per day." i
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ey e | SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES 5
PREFIX (EAGH DEFICIENGY MUST BE PREGELED BY FULL :
TAG REGLLATORY OR LSG IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)

DEFICIENCY)

PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION . a5
{EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE . COMBLETION
R0SS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROFRIATE OATE

F 280 | Continued From page 3

Review of resident 12's medical records revealed:
"Diagnoses of congestive heart faflure and
edema {too much fluid in the body that decreases |
the heart's ability to funetion.) '
Review of his 6/25/15 care plan revealed: |
*"3/31/15. Problem with dehydration and fluid
volume deficlt”

«="Nurses...encourage fluid intaka. Provide fluids
| consistently throughout the day. ;
. 313115, Related to: Inadequate fluid infake." |
- "Nurse aide... offer fluids fraquently...”

Interview on 8/19/15 at 5200 p,m, with registered
. hurse D regarding resident 12 revealed:
i “The resident was moved to their floor two
| months ago.
i “Mursing staff were aware of the ordars for the
i fluld restriction from the trensfer information given
[athem, '
| “Record was kept of the resident’s fluid iniske at
i meals. He was not givan any fluid in his room,
' *He rarely drank tha total amount of fluid aliowed.

Resident 12's care plan had not been updated to
- refiect the change in orders on /9718,

Surveyor 32573
2. Review of resident 17's 8/3/15 physician's
orders reveated an order for Auid restriction of "4
ounces milk and continue restriction of 1500 :
' milliliters (mL) per day.” i

| Review of his 6/8/15 care plan revealed: i
*A problam manifested {shown) by "non ’

compliant of 1800 ml fluid restriction,”

| *The approach of complying with fluid restriction

; as ordered. i
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F 280 | Gontinued From paye 4 F 280]
“A goal of "respect fluid restrictions.” i |
Resident 11's care plan had not been updated to | j
i reflect the change in arders on 8/3/15. i i
! |
3. Review of the 8/14/14 Comprehensive Care | :
Planning policy revealed: :
*Updates 1o the electronic and papar care plan
will be made by the IDT or nurse whan & ehange i
| It care or treatament ooours, i
! *The unit supervisor was responsible for ai
| ghanges in freatment plan and to ensure that :
Hinformation was relayed to the nurse assessment ; a
. coordinatar, I ;
; : . : ’ ¢l Vi k i i ;
| interview on 8/19/13 at 3:00 p.m. with the director atteh o e G cioney (ot B omectye
i of nursing reveaied staff would have been | PROVIDED MEET PROFESSIONAL
; expected o follow the physician's orders. The I STANDARDS) 1 of 3 certified medication aideshad | go/a0/2015
- cars plan shsuld have been updated to reflect the i pre-ajgned the medication administration record,
_most current orders.  priorito admindstering the medication to the
F 281 483.20(k){(3)(7) SERVICES PROVIDED MEET F 281 ;resident. CMA A and other staff responsible for
55=p | PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS | medigation to the residents will review the
| Medieation Administration policy dated 06/20/14,
The services provided or arranged by the facifity  and sign off that they have read and understood the i
muist meet professional standards of quality. policy. The DON will retsin all educational sign in |
: j raosters and traiting documentation related to this
i survey. ?To ensure the SD Veterans Home identifies,

This REQLUHREMENT is riet met as evidenced
by:

1 Surveyor: 32572

| Based on cbservation, inferview, record review,
i and policy raview, the pravider failed to ensure

! professional standards had been raintained far
' the following:

; “One of four obsatvations of medication

i administration by 1 of 3 certified medication aides |
{ (CMA) A had pre-signed the medication
administration record (MAR).

" and dnsure all praviders who may have the potential

! af heaffected by the same defidency, the Assistant

| Director of Nursing is requiring all Med Aids and

i Nursmg staff will be re-educated by 09/30/15. *To

t ensaze this deficlency doss not reoccur the SD
Vetenans Home will impiement a monthly
nonigoring medication administration checklist to

be used by all nursing staff. "The DON or designes
will honiter the data collected and staff wil receive ‘
;additjonal eduestion as needed, and will feport
jmonthly to QAPI to epsare the corractive action is |,
achieyed and sustained. *Corrective action willbe  ©
completed by 09/30/15. i
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PRERIX ; {EAGH DEFICIENGY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FLLL ! PREFD{ | {EAGH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE | COMPLETION
TAG REGULATORY DR L3C IDENTIRYING IRFORMATION) i TG - CROSS-REFERENCED TO THEAPRROPRINTE | DATE
j i g [ DEFICIENCY) '
4 ’ ; '
F 281} Continued From page 5 F 281 Elmm{'z Review of the Providers notification and/er  09/30/2015
| Family poliey reveals: 2 While the 83 Veterans

| *Nefification of candition change for 1 of 12
; sampled residents (2).
i i Findings include:

T
: I Home cannot correct the documentation of resident «
; P2, I‘he 8D Veterans Flome will accomplish

| corvegtive action for those residents found to be

y - | | at‘fectéd by deficient practice( re: F281 SERVICES
" 1. Observation and record raview on 8/18/15 at : PRO\'?IDED MEET PROFESSION AL

11:40 a.m, revealed CMAA had signed the MAR ¢ ) : o .
o i iy . S'I'ANDARDS) the provider (physician), resident
! ggor to administering the medication to resident and 1 5 dm.s‘ fegal zepr ssentative faily member .
e : 'notbeing notified of any significant change as well
; , . ; + a5 any fixrther re-cvaluation assessments bein
# Interview on 8/19/15 at 3:50 p.m. with registered | ; ducuzﬂemed; the S Veterans Home nmmggmﬁc ;
i nurse (RN) B confitmed that pre-signing of the {will notify by electronic means or by phone the

I
! MAR was nof the faaility's practice. | l { provi der (physician), resident snd resident’s legal !
i | reprefentative/family member of any significamt |

Review of the provider's 11/03/05 Medication change including, but not limited to abnoomal vital

| Administration policy reveaied: : 5igns|*To ensure the SD Veterans Home identifizs
i *'Professional standards require that affer the ; otheriresidents that have the potential to be affected
i nurse (medication sids) administers the i by the same deficiency, documentation of condition,

physician/family notification and new physician
orders will be completed per policy, *To ensure ;
corrective action is sustained and the issue does not
i qocur| again, the ruvsing staff will be re-edueated on
‘abnormal vital sign paramdters and on the g
notification of physiclan procedures as well 25 .
fellowing facility policy documientation standards by

! , . . . (09730415, “The INON or desigrse at the Veterans

: se feg;f;%\:r of resident 2's medical record ; 'Momé :mll %ﬁm the data, mumci rd I;P:::

: | N ‘ 'mﬂntl ly to to ensure susteinability of

:n: :gg 2;;?,3:2;‘2? on B/10/14. _ i correglive action, *Corrective action will be
-Dementia (altered thought pracesses). .WmP"’t:d by 09/30/15.
-Parkinson's digease (movement disorder). ; {
-History of subdural hematoma: (blood clot in | !
brain). i
-History of seizures,

¢ -Adult failure to thrive,

i *He had fallen on 8/8/15 at 16:05 p.m,

| -His vital signs at that time had been within the
normal ranges of T18/70. .
-The next morning his blood pressure heg been |
80/40 {that had not been bis normal ranga ). i

FORM ChMS.2567(02-88) Previous Versions Qbsotete Event ID:AVHO 11 Facllity ID{ 0448 i cpntinuatioh shaet Page Gof 7

| medication, the MAR is completed per policy fo

i verify the medication was given as ordered.”
*“After administering a medicafjion, the nursa -
. recards it immedistely on the appropriate MAR,

i The nurse never charts a medication bafore
administering it."
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| -There had been no monitaring of his biood

| prazsure until the next day.

{ -There had been no reporting of the abnormal
| blovd pressure to the physician.

‘ Reviaw of the provider's 6/16/14 Notification of
i Provider and/or Family policy reveaiad:
i *"The provider [physician], resident, and

" be notified for the folawing conditionsfissuss:
-A significant change in the resident's physical,

" mental, or psychosocial status (ie., 3

- deterioration in health, mental or pgychosocial
status in aither life threatening conditions or

+ ¢linical complications).

| ""Notification of the provider [physiclan] and
resident's legal representative o interested party
must e notified iImmediately of any significant
avent ncluding, but not Hmitad to;

-Bignificant injury.

{ -Detgrioration of condition."

*Interview on 89S af 2:30 p.m. RNs B and £

s confirmed re-evaluation of the blood pressure
shauld have beeh aszessed. They stated the
physician shauld have been notified of the
sbnormal blood pragsura finding.

At 340 p.m, thatsame day RNs Band
reviewesd the medieal record and gonfirmed there
had been no further docurnentation of blood
pressure assassments.

residant's legal representativesfamily member will :
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Surveyor: 32334

: Alicenging survey for compliahcs with the Life

" Safety Code (LSC) (2000 existing health care
0GCUpaANGy) was conducted on 8/19/15. The

“Michael J. Fizmaurice Sotth Dakota Veterans
Horne was found not in compliance with 42 CFR
483.70 (=} requirements for Long Term Care
Facilities.

. The building will meet the requirements of the

" 2000 LSC for existing health care occupancies |

 and the Fire Safety Evaluation System (FSEG) |

- dated 8/20/15 upon correction of the deficiencies
identified tetow,

Please mark an "F" in the completion date : (
cojumn for those deficiencies identified as

- meeting the FSES to indicate the provider's
~commitment to continued sompliance with the fire i i

' safety standards, ;

K 034 . NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD K034
58=C : :

- Stairways and smokeproof towers used as exits E
are in accordance with 7.2, 19.2.2.3, 18224

This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by: _
. Surveyor 32334 g
| Based on messurement, observation, and ;
interview, the pravider fadled to maintain two of
twe conforming exit stairs (northwest and ;
southwest) with the correat tread depths and riger
neights, Findings include: 5

ion and measurement at %46 a.m. an ;

ARGVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SINATURE e R0 DATE

Skt NS

Any deficiency staterfient ending with an asterlsk (") denctes a defisiency which the institution Ty ?,IE eXcused from cornetting providing &t 1s Setemminad that
other safeguards provide sufficient profection fo the patients. (Ses instrucfions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings steted above are disclosable 80 dayg
following the date of survey wivather or not a plan of sorraction s provided. Far nursing homes, the above findings ana plans of eomection are disclosahis 14
days following the date these documents are made availahle o the facility. ¥f deficiencies ar cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to gontined
pBrogreem participation, '

1, Obsery

Fachity IT: 0118 ¥ continuation sheet Page 14913
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ANG PLaM OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER- A BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING - . COMPLETED
43A138 B. WikiG: BB/19I2015
NAME QF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREENARBRESS, CITY, STATE, 2IP CODE
. 2500 MENNEKAHTA AVENUE
MICHAEL J FITZMAURICE i
SOUTH DAKOTA VETERANS HOME HOT BPRINGS, 8D 67747
(X4 10 SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFCIENCIES Ing PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTHIN X5}
PREFP (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PREGEDED BY FULL PREF®, ! {EACH CORRECTIVE AGTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IBENTIFYING INFORMATION] . TAG CROSSREFERENGED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATR
. ; ’ BEFICIENGY)
K-034 ' Continued From page 1 K 034 ! Life iafety Code Standard- FSES — Building F
8/10/15 revealed the tread height and depth for | duled for demolition Dec 2015,

‘ the northwast and southwest stair enclosures
"were nine inches for the risars and nine and one

half inches for the treads. Those steps were nat ;
- consistent in tread width and riser height, !
Hinterview at the time of the observation with the |

physical plant manager revealad that condition i
- had existed since the stair enclosures had been

constructed. Review of the last survey conducted
*on 5/20/14 confirmed that condition eXisted.

The building meets the FSES, Please mark an
. "F" in the completion date colurmn.
K 082 NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD ;
g§5=C !
" Required automatic sprinkler systems are ‘
continuously maintained in reliable operating
condition and are inspected and tested ;
pf‘a?rigdically. 19.7.6, 4.6.12, NFPA 13, NFPA 25
9.7,

t This STANDARD s not met as evidenced by:

i Surveyor, 32334

: Baged on gbservation, interview, and record :

feview, the provider failed to maintain sprinklers
for the main entrance. Sprinkler coverage did not |

- extend out to the combustible canopy. Findings

- include:

i 1. Chservation at 8:45 a.m. on 5/19/15 revealad

" the utomatic sprinkler protection did nat extend

- into the attached canopy at the front (main) ;
antrance. The canopy wag approximately 15 fest
by 150 feet. it was constructed of 1 foot by 8 foot

. planks and heavy timber supports/beamns, and :

: had a metal roof. Interview at the time of the

K 062/ Life Siffety Code Standard- Building will be vacsted

j ache

1
H
H

" Nov 10 and demolition seheduled for Dec 2015.

H

FORM CM3-2867(02-94) Previous Versions Obsdlele Event ID:AVHD
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NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREETADDRESS, CITY, STATE, 2IP CODE
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K062 Continued From page 2 K082,
_ Observation with the physical plant manager ' ?
- revealed that condition had existed since the |
. porch with sttached canopy had baen
; constructed, Review of the last survey conducted | |
i on 5720714 confirmed that condition existed. : ’

The faciity meets the FSES. Please mark an "F"

in the compietion date column to indicate the E

facility's intent to correct the deficiencies identified |
Lin K000, ?

; i
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S 000

$210

Initial Comments

Surveyor: 32572
A licensure survey for compliance with the

- Administrative Rules of South Dakota, Article

44:04, Medical Facilities, requirements for nursing
facilities, was conducted from 8/18/15 through
8/19/15. Michael J. Fizmaurice South Dakota
Veterans Home was found not in compliance with
the following requirements: §210, $238, and
S301.

44.04:.04:06 EMPLOYEE HEALTH PROGRAM

The facility must have an employee health
program for the protection of the., . residents. Al
personnel must be evaluated by a licensed health
professional for freedom from reportable

' communicable disease which poses a threat to
- others before assignment to duties or within 14
' days after employment including an assessment

of previous vaccinations and tuberculin skin tests,
The facility may not allow anyone with a
communicabie disease, during the period of
communicability, to work in a capacity that would
allow spread of the disease. Personnel absent

" from duty because of a reportable communicabie
. disease which may endanger the health
* of...residents and fellow employees may not

return to duty until they are determined by a
physician or the physician's designee to no longer
have the disease in a communicable stage.

This Administrative Rules of South Dakota is not
met as evidenced by:
Surveyor: 34030

- Based on employee file review, interview, and
. policy review, the provider failed to ensure one of

five newly hired sampled employees (E) was

: evaiuated y ealth professional to determine

5 Qoo

8210 1Corrective action has been accomplished for the | 09/30/2015
deficiency (re: $210 Employee Health Program)

provider failed to ensure one of five newly hired
sampled employees was evaluated by a health
professional to determine employee was free from
reportable communicable diseases, as of 09/01/15
employee E and all current employee records
were brought into compliance. 2The SD Veterans
Home will identify other employees having the
potential to be affected by the same deficiency by
ensuring all new employees receive and complete
the health screening and TB testing
documentation forms from the nursing
department and the human resource department
on their first day of employment. 3The systemic
changes that will be made to ensure the deficiency
does not occur and will require all new employee
documentation be submitted to the DON for
review within 14 days of hire. Health issues
identified will be forwarded to the medical
director for further review. The Employee Health
Program policy will be updated by 09/30/15.4To
ensure that the corrective action is achieved and
sustained the DON will monitor the data collected
and repart monthly to QAPL s¢ g rrective action

will be completed by 09/30/15.

LABORATZ?Y DlRECTG7£ OR PROEIDERISUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

(X8) ATE

7/
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8210 Continued From page 1 §210

she was free from a reportable communicable
disease. Findings include;

1. Review of employee E's employee file
revealed;
*She had been employed since 6/24/15.

- *She had not been evaluated by a health

. professional to determine she was free from a
reportable communicable disease.

interview on 8/19/15 at 5:00 p.m. with the
assistant director of nursing revealed:
*The director of nursing was presently out of the
building, and they were unable to access the
necessary information before the end of this
survey.
*She agreed the health evaluation should have

. been done on every employee.

- Review on 8/24/15 of information iater provided
" by the facility revealed no health evaluation on
employee E had been done.

Review of the providers 9/1/10 Employee Heaith
Program policy revealed:
*'To determine that all new employees are free
from any communicable diseases, each
employee will receive a health screening foliowing
the offer and acceptance of employment at the
[name of facility]."
*'This screening will be completed before
assignment or within 14 days after employment
including an assessment of previous vaccinations
and tubercuiin skin tests.”
*'The facility may not allow anyone with a
communicable disease, during the period of
communicability, to work in a capacity that would

| allow spread of the disease.”

STATE FORM 6450 XMXJM If continualion sheet 2 of 5
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NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER

MICHAEL J FITZMAURICE SOUTH DAKOTA VE

STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
2500 MINNEKAHTA AVENUE

HOT SPRINGS, SD 67747

REQUIREMENTS

Tubercuiin screening requirements for healthcare
workers or residents are as follows:

(1) Each new healthcare worker or resident shal
receive the two-step method of Mantoux skin test
to establish a basefine within 14 days of

- employment or admission {o a facility. Any two

documented Mantoux skin tests completed within
a 12 month period prior to the date of admission
or employment shall be considered a two-step.
Skin testing is not necessary if documentaticn is
provided of a previous positive reaction of ten
mm induration or greater, Any new healthcare

- worker or resident who has a newly recognized

positive reaction o the skin test shall have a
medical evaluation and a chest X-ray to
determine the presence or absence of the active
disease;

This Administrative Rules of South Dakota is not
met as evidenced by:
Surveyor. 34030

; Based on employee file review, interview, and
* policy review, the provider failed to ensure one of

five newly hired sampled employees (E) received

. the second half of the two-step Tuberculin (TB)

screening within two weeks of employment.
Findings include:

1. Review of employee E's employee files
revealed:

*She had been employed since 6/24/15.
*At the time of this survey no record existed
regarding her TB test.

(X4} ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES D PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (X&)
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PREGEDED BY FULL PREFIX {EAGH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
DEFICIENCY?}
$236 Continued From page 2 8236 | 1cgrrective action has been accomplished for the 1 09/30/2015
deficiency (re: $210 Employee Health Program)
$236 44:04:04:08.01 TUBERCULIN SCREENING S 236

provider failed to ensure one of five newly hired
sampled employees was evaluated by a health
professional to determine employee was free from
reportable communicable diseases, as of 09/01/15
all current employee records were brought into
compliance. *The SD Veterans Home will identify
other employees having the potential to be affected
by the same deficiency by ensuring all new
employees receive and complete the health
screening and TB testing documentation forms
from the nursing department and the human
resource department on their first day of
employment. *The systemic changes that will be
made to ensure the deficiency does not occur and
will require all new employee documentation be
submitted to the DON for review within 14 days of |
hire. Health issues identified will be forwarded to
the medical divector for further review. The
Employee Health Program policy will be updated

by 09/30/15. *To ensure that the corrective action

is achieved and sustained the DON will monitor
the data collected and report monthly to QAPL

5Corrective action will be completed by 09/30/15.
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5236 Continued From page 3 5236
Review of information later provided by the facility
revealed:
*She received the first TB test on 6/18/15.
*The second test had not been done.
*There had been no documention of a TB test
cormpleted within the last year.
Interview on 8/19/15 at 5:00 p.m. with the
assistant director of nursing revealed:
*The director of nursing was presently out of the
building, and they were unable to access the
necessary information before the end of this
survey.
*She agreed the two-step T8 screening should
have been done on every employee.
Review of the provider's 9/1/10 Employee Health
- Program policy revealed "Each new employes
shall receive the two-step method of Mantoux
[TB] skin test to establish a baseline within 14
- days of employment.”
8301 44:04:07:16 Required dietary insevice training | $301 | *To eneue the Vetermns Home will provide, | 0913012015
been affected by (re: 5301 Required Dietary In-
, T . service Training) the Food Service Director has
Th?.qlemry manager or the c."e“.t'a” n ...nUrsing reviewed all curgr)ent employee in-services to
 facilities...shall provide ongeing inservice training identify the missing in-services, and has scheduled
for all dietary and food-handiing in-service training to all employees for 09/30/15. 3
employees. . Topics shall ,mdUde: food safgty. Systemic changes made to ensure the deficient
handwashing, food handhng and preparation practice does not reoccur; Food Service Director is
techniques, focd-borne ilinesses, serving and requiring all employees to read and sign off on
distribution procedures, ieftover food handling policy and procedure manuals, which include the
policies, time and temperature controls for food nine required dietary in-services on an annual
preparation and service, nutrition and hydration, basis. *To ensure the corrective action is achieved
- and sanitation requirements. and sustained; the Food Service Director will
‘ monitor and observe staff's sign off sheets to ensure
each staff member is up to date with in-services.
The Food Service Director will monitor the data
This Administrative Rules of South Dakota is not collected and report quarterly to QAPL 5Corrective
action will be completed by 09/30/15.
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met as evidenced by:

Surveyor, 34030

Based on record review and interview, the
provider failed to ensure four of nine required
annual in-service training sessions (food handling
and preparation techniques; serving and
distribution procedures; leftover food handling
policy; and time and temperature controls for food
preperation {prep] and service) had been
completed for atl food handling staff. Findings
include:

1. Record review and interview with the assistant
dietary manager of the dietary in-services from
the past year revealed:
*Five of the required in-services had been done.

. *She was unaware of the requirements of ail nine
inservices needing to be completed annaily,
*She agreed not all of the required in-services
had been covered.

A policy about required in-service education for

- dietary and food handling staff was requested
from the assistant dietary manager, but was not
received by the end of the survey.
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